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2nd March 2017 

 

 

Dear  Sirs 

 

RE: The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016 

        Johnsons Dry Cleaners, 474 Felixstowe Road. Ipswich IP3 8SU 

 

I write following the inspection of the above premises on 15th February 2017. In relation to your permit 

under the above legislation. I confirm compliance with the permit was satisfactory. You have been assessed 

as low risk. 

 

Please contact me if you wish to discuss any matters 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

 

 

 

David Rowe 

Senior Environmental Protection Officer 

Environmental Protection 

 

 

Cc Johnsons Dry Cleaners UK Ltd, Pittman Way , Fulwood, Preston, Lancs. PR2 9ZD

 

 


